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NEELKANTH ROCKMINERALS LIMITED
CIN : L14219RJ1988PLC062162

Registered Office: 18 K.M. Stone, Jodhpur Barmer Road,
Village-Narnadi Jodhpur, Rajasthan - 342 001 (India)
E-mail ID: info@neelrock.com; Tel: +0291-2631839

NOTICE OF 31" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that 31" Annual General Meeting of
NEELKANTH ROCK-MINERALS LIMITED will be held on Monday, the
30" day of September, 2019 at 02:00 P.M. at the Registered Office of the
Company at 18 K.M. Stone, Jodhpur Barmer Road, Village-Narnadi
Jodhpur, Rajasthan - 342 001 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the Financial Year ended 31" March 2019, and the Report of
the Auditors and Board of Directors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Shweta Vikash Kawar (DIN:
07119867), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for
re-appointment.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF
NEELKANTH ROCK-MINERALS LIMITED

sd/-
NORATMAL KAWAR
Managing Director

Place: Jodhpur,
04th September, 2019

Registered Office:

18 K.M. Stone, Jodhpur Barmer
Road, Village-Narnadi

Jodhpur, Rajasthan - 342 001
CIN: L14219RJ1988PLC062162

Website: www.neelrock.com



NOTES:

ks

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIM SELF/ HER SELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE AMEMBER. Proxies,
in order to be effective, must be received by the company not later than 48 hours
before the commencement of the meeting. Proxy form is annexed to the Notice.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty and holding in
the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. A Member holding more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy
and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other Member. Proxies submitted on
behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate
resolution/authority as applicable. The Proxy-holder shall prove his identity at the
time of attending the Meeting.

The Explanatory Statement as required under section 102 of the Companies Act,
2013 is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain
closed from 24.09.2019 to 30.09.2019 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of
Annual Closure.

The Company's Equity shares are listed at BSE Limited, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy
Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400001 and the Company has paid the Listing Fees
to the said Stock Exchanges.

Members seeking clarifications on the Annual Report are requested to send in
written queries to the Company at least one week before the date of the Meeting.
This would enable the Company to compile the information and provide replies in
the meeting

Pursuant to sections 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules
framed thereunder, the Notice calling the Annual General Meeting along with the
Annual Report 2018-19 would be sent by electronic mode to those Members whose
e-mail addresses are registered with the Depository or the Company's Registrar and
Transfer Agents, unless the Members have requested for a physical copy of the
same. For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies
would be sent by the permitted mode.
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10.

il

12.

13

14.

Members are requested to support this Green Initiative by registering/updating their
e-mail addresses with the Depository Participant (in case of Shares held in
dematerialized form) or with Universal Capital Securities Pvt. Ltd. (in case of
Shares held in physical form) which will enable the Company to forward all the
requisite information in electronic mode.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
Annual General Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of
the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their
behalfat the Annual General Meeting.

Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
Shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be
available for inspection by the members at AGM.

The Register of Contracts and Arrangement in which the Directors are interested,
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for
inspection by the members at the AGM.

Members are requested to make all correspondence in connection with shares held
by them by addressing letters directly to the Company or its RTA quoting their Folio
number or their Client ID number with DP ID number, as the case may be.

Members holding shares in physical form in identical order of names in more than
one folio are requested to send to the Company or Universal Capital Securities
Private Limited, the details of such folios together with the share certificates for
consolidating their holding in one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be
returned to such Members after making requisite changes thereon.

Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate all
changes pertaining to nominations, change of address, change of name, e-mail
address, contact numbers, etc., to their Depository Participant (DP). Changes
intimated to the DP will then be automatically reflected in the Company's records
which will help the Company and the Company's Registrars and Transfer Agents,
Universal Capital Securities Private Limited to provide efficient and better services.
Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate such changes to
Universal Capital Securities Private Limited
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15,

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as
the first holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company
will be entitled to vote.

Members are requested to intimate to the Company queries, if any, on the accounts at
least 10 days before the Meeting to enable the management to keep the required
information available at the meeting.

Members / Proxies are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report with them
for the Annual General Meeting and the attendance slip duly filled in for attending
the Meeting. No copies of the Annual Report will be distributed at the meeting.

In view of the amendment made to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 vide the
Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 which is effective from 7th May, 2018, annual
ratification of appointment of statutory auditors have been done away with. Hence
no resolution has been proposed for the same.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market.
Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their
PAN/Bank Account particulars to their Depository Participants with whom they are
maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN/Bank Account details to the Company/RTA for registration of
transmission/transposition, deletion of name ete.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule
20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rule 2014 as amended by
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rule, 2015 and Regulation 44 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. The
stated items of business may be transacted through electronic voting system and the
Company 1s providing facility for voting by electronic means (“remote e=voting”) to
its Members. The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (“CDSL™) for providing remote e=voting facilities to the
Members, enabling them to cast their vote in a secure manner.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING

1.

The voting period commence on 27" Sep 2019 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 29" Sep

2019 at 05:00 PM. During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares
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either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of
23" Sep 2019 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled
by CDSL for voting thereafter

i.. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled
to vote at the meeting venue.

iil. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
iv. Click on Shareholders.

v. Now Enter your UserID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DPID followed by 8 Digits ClientID,
¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company.
vi. Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
vii. Ifyouare holding shares in demat form and had logged on to and voted on an earlier
voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
viii. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Phys ical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/
Depository Participants are requested  to use the first two
letters of their names (in CAPITAL LETTERS) and the 8 digits
of the sequence number, in the PAN field.

¢ [ncase the sequence number is less than 8 digits, enter the
applicable number of 0’s before the number after the first two
characters of the name in CAPITAL LETTERS, e.g. if your name
is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter
RA00000001, in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the date of birth as recorded in your demat account or in the
Company records for the said demat account or Folio No in
dd/mm /yyyy format OR

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account

Bank Details | or in the Company records for the said demat account or Folio No.




If both the details are not recorded with the depository or Company please enter the
Member ID /Folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned above.

ix. Afterentering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT™ tab.

x. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach
'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their
login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any
other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

x1. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

xii. Click on the “Electronic Voting Sequence Number” (EVSN) for the Neelkanth
Rock-Minerals Limited on which you choose to vote.

xiil. On the voting page, vou will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the
same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired.
The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution.

xtv. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire
Resolution details.

xv. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on
“OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL"” and accordingly modify
your vote.

xvi. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to
modify your vote.

xvil. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option
on the Voting page.

xviii. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the
User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the
details as prompted by the system.

xix. Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available
for android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google
Play Store. IPhone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App
Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting
on your mobile

xx.  Note for Non—Individual Shareholders and Custodians

* Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and

Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves
as Corporates.
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A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be
able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in favor of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in
the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions (“FAQs”™) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com,
under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting(@cdslindia.com

21,

22,

23,

24.

25,

The login ID and password for e-voting along with process, manner and instructions
for e-voting is being sent to the members who have not registered their e-mail ids
with the Company/their respective Depository Participant along with physical copy
of the Notice. Those members who have registered their e-mail IDs with the
Company/their respective Depository Participant are being forwarded the login ID
and password for e-voting along with process, manner and instruction by e-mail.

Members are requested to send all communication relating to shares to the
Company's Share Transfer Agents (Physical and Electronic) at M/s UNIVERSAL
CAPITAL SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED, 21/25 Shakil Niwas, Opp. Satya
Saibaba Temple, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai — 400093,
Maharashtra. Further, kindly note that members holding shares in physical form and
intending to transfer their shares have to furnish the PAN particulars of transferee
along with the share transfer deeds for affecting the physical share transfer.

Any person becoming a Member of the Company after the dispatch of the Notice of
the Meeting and holds shares as on the cut-off date i.c. 23" September, 2019 can
exercise their voting rights through remote e=voting by following the instructions
listed hereinabove or by voting facility provided at the meeting.

The Company has appointed Mr. Satish Kumar Jain, proprietor of SKJ &
Associates, Company Secretaries (FCS 6398/PCS 6632) as Scrutinizer for
conducting the remote electronic voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall submit his report, to the Chairman, on the votes cast in favour
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26.

27

28,

29,

30.

2L

32

or against, if any, within a period of three working days from the date of conclusion
ofthe e-voting period.

The Chairman, or any other person authorized by the Chairman, shall declare the
result of the voting forthwith. The result declared along with the consolidated
Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website
www.neelrock.com and on the website of CDSL- https://www.evotingindia.co.in
immediately after the result is declared by the Chairman and the same shall be
simultaneously communicated to the BSE.

The resolution shall be deemed to be passed on the date of AGM, subject to the
receipt of sufficient votes.

The results declared along with the Consolidated Scrutinizer's report shall be
disseminated to the Stock Exchanges.

Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members holding shares in
physical form may file nomination in the prescribed Form SH-13 and for
cancellation / variation in nomination in the prescribed Form SH-14 with the
Company's RTA. Inrespect of shares held in electronic / demat form, the nomination
form may be filed with the respective Depository.

The relevant details of Director seeking appointment under Item No. 2 above
pursuant to Regulation 36 (3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are also annexed.

All documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working days between 10.00 am to 12.00
pm upto the date of Annual General Meeting.

The route map of the venue of the Meeting 1s given in the Notice.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF
NEELKANTH ROCK-MINERALS LIMITED

Place: Jodhpur, sd/-

04t September, 2019 NORATMAL KAWAR
Managing Director

Registered Office:

18 K.M. Stone, Jodhpur Barmer
Road, Village-Narnadi

Jodhpur, Rajasthan - 342 001
CIN: L14219R]1988PLC0O62162

Website: www.neelrock.com



DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT AND RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE FORTHCOMING
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (IN PURSUANCE OF REGULATION 36 OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS
AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015)

ltem No. 2

Pursuant to Section 152 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Shweta Vikash Kawar (DIN: 07119867),
retires by rotation at this AGM and being eligible, is proposed for re-appointment. Mrs. Shweta Vikash
Kawar has expressed her intention to act as a Director, if reappointed.

Mrs. Shweta Vikash Kawar, the Director of the Neelkanth Rock-Minerals Limited. A Commerce Graduate
has Extensive knowledge and experience in marketing and brand development. Neelkanth Rock-
Minerals Limited is being ably guided by Mrs, Shweta Vikash Kawar through her analytical and
professional approach.

Mrs. Shweta Vikash Kawar holds Nil Equity shares (as on 31" March, 2019) of your company. She is on
the Board of your company from 30th March, 2015.

Mrs. Shweta Vikash Kawar is the Daughter in law of Mr. Noratmal Kawar and Anil Kawar.

Pursuance to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

Name of the Director Shweta Vikash Kawar (DIN: 07119867)

Date of Birth 27/09/1982

Shareholding Nil Equity Shares (as on 31.03.2019)

Qualification Graduated in Commerce

Relationship between Daughter in law of Mr. Noratmal Kawar and Anil Kawar,

directors inter-se

Nature of expertise Extensive knowledge and experience in marketing and brand
development.

Name of Companies in Other Directorship:

which he/she holds — | None

directorship

Name of Committees of the | Committee positions held in Company:

Companies in which he/ * Member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

she holds Membership ¢ Committee Positions held in other Public Companies :

(as on 31.03.2019) NIL

Except Mrs. Shweta Vikash Kawar Herself and Mr. Noratmal Kawar and Mr. Anil Kawar, relative of Mrs.
Shweta Vikash Kawar, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and
their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the ordinary resolution
setout at ltem No. 2 of the Notice.

The Board commends this resolution for your approval.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF

Place: Jodhpur,
NEELKANTH ROCK-MINERALS LIMITED

04t September, 2019

sd/-
NORATMAL KAWAR

18 K.M. Stone, Jodhpur Barmer ; g
Jodhp Managing Director

Road, Village-Narnadi

Jodhpur, Rajasthan - 342 001
CIN: L14219R]1988PLC062162
Wehsite: wwwoneelrock.com



DIRECTOR’S REPORT
(Pursuant to the provisions of Sub Section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013)

To,
The Shareholders of
NEELKANTH ROCK-MINERALS LIMITED

On behalf of the Board of Directors, it is our pleasure to present the 31¥ Annual
Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts of NEELKANTH ROCK-
MINERALS LIMITED (*the Company”) for the Financial Year ended 31% March,
2019.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:

The performance of the Company during the year has been as under:

31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Revenue From Operations 0 2863887.87
Other Income 3164855 2910607.75
Total Revenue 3164855 5774495.62
Total Expenses 2435200 6558330.54
Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items And Tax 729655 (783834.92)
Exceptional Items 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (783834.92) (783834.92)
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 184623 0.00
Deferred Tax 29306 21597.80
Income Tax Paid 0.00 0.00
Total Tax Expense 213929 21597.80
Profit/(Loss) For The Year 515726 (805432.72)

PERFORMANCE AND OPERATIONS

During the year, the No Revenue from Operations of your Company, your
Company's has profit of Rs. 515726 /- vis-a-vis Rs. (805432.72)/- in the previous
year,

The closure of the Company's unit has posed a challenge for the Company. Your
directors are exploring alternate avenues to make the Company operative.

INDIANACCOUNTING STANDARD

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) on February 16, 2015, notified that
Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) are applicable to certain classes of
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companies from April 1, 2016 with a transition date of April 1, 2015. IND AS has
replaced the previous Indian GAAP prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. IND AS is applicable to the Company from April 1, 2017.

TRANSFERTO RESERVES
The company except its profits/losses does not propose any amount to transfer
to the General Reserves.

DIVIDEND:
Your Board of Directors is not recommended any dividend.

SUBSIDIARIES /ASSOCIATES:
Your Company had no subsidiaries, Joint Venture or Associate Company during
the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTMENTS AND
SECURITIES:

The details of Loans, Guarantees, Securities and Investments made during the
financial year ended 31% March, 2019 are given in the notes to the Financial
Statements in compliance with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS
There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.

DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits during the year within the
meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES REFFERED TOIN SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188:

All transactions with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and
at arm's length. The company has not entered into any transaction of a material
nature with any of the related parties which are in conflict with the interest of the
company. The details of related party transactions are disclosed in AOC-2
attached to and forming part of the accounts.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and rule 12(1) of
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the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, extract of
annual return in Form MGT-9 is Annexed herewith as 'Annexure-I'.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company as on 31% March, 2019 was Rs.
5,50,00,000 divided in 55,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and the Paid-up
Equity Share Capital of the Company as on date was Rs, 5,04,37,000 divided in
50,43,700 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares with or
without differential voting rights nor granted stock options, sweat equity, or
bonus shares.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.:

The Board consists of Executive and Non-Executive Directors, including
Independent Directors who are having wide and varied experience in different
disciplines of corporate functioning. The Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company are:

S.NO | NAME OF DIRECTOR'S /KMP POSITION HELD
1. Mr. Noratmal Kawar Chairman & Managing Director
2. Mr. Anil Sayarchand Kawar Director
: Mrs. Shweta Vikash Kawar Women Director
4. Mr. Rajendra Kumar Abani Independent Director
B Mr. Naresh Kumar Jain Independent Director
6. Mr. Akshay Vyas Company Secretary
i *Rameshwar Jangid Chief Financial Officer

*Mr. Rameshwar Jangid appointed as a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) on 18"
April, 2019, Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

There is no change in the board during financial year 2018-2019.

DIRECTORS RETIREBY ROTATION:

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Shweta Vikash Kawar,
retires by rotation at the forthcoming AGM and being eligible, offers herself for
reappointment. The Board recommends her reappointment.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD:
During the year under review, pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
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Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the evaluation of performance of all Directors
is undertaken annually. The company has implemented a system of evaluating
performance of the Board of Directors and of its Committees and individual
Directors on the basis of a structured questionnaire which comprise evaluation
criteria taking into consideration various performance related aspects.

The Board of Directors has expressed their satisfaction with the valuation
process.

DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received necessary declaration from all Independent Director
as per Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria
of independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 16 (b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation, 2015.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS:

During the financial year under review, 6 (Six) Board Meetings were convened
and held. The details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report.
The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period of 120 days as
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of SEBI Listing
Regulations, 2015.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant to clause (c) of sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Act, the Directors
would like to state that:

a) inthe preparation of the annual accounts for financial year ended March 31,
2019, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently, and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2019 and of the profit of the Company for that
period;

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records, in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company, and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the year ended March
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31,2019, on agoing concern basis;

e) the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are
operating effectively; and

f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and
operating effectively.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Rahul Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, was appointed as the Statutory
Auditors for a period of 5 years in the 29" Annual General Meeting held on
29.09.2017. Pursuant to amendments in Section 139 of the Companies Act,
2013, the requirements to place the matter relating to such appointment for
ratification by members at every AGM has been omitted with effect from 7th May,
2018.

STATUTORY AUDITOR REPORT:

A copy of the Auditor's Report for the year ended on March 31, 2019 along with
the standalone financial statements thereon forms part of the Annual Report.
The Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditor's Report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further comments and there are no
qualification remarks made by the Auditors in their report, hence no explanation
is required in this regard.

The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit
Committee of the Company in the year under section 143(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

COSTAUDITOR:

The Cost audit of the Company has not been conducted for the financial year
2018 -2019 as provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable on the Company

SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, the Company has appointed M/s SKJ & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial
year 2018-19.
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In terms of provisions of sub-section 1 of section 204 of the Companies Act,
2013, the Company has annexed to this Board Report as Annexure-ll, a
Secretarial Audit Report given by the Secretarial Auditor. The response of your
directors on the observation made in Secretarial Audit Report s as follows:

Response to Point No. 1:
The Company is in process of finding suitable candidate to act as an Internal
Auditor.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

The Management Discussion and Analysis forms an integral part of this Report
and gives details of the overall industry structure, developments, performance
and state of affairs of the Company's business, internal controls and their
adequacy, risk management systems and other material developments during
the financial year.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report is presented in a separate section
forms part of the Annual Report as Annexure-Il.

CODE OF CONDUCT FORPREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance
with the requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation,
2015. The Insider Trading Policy of the Company lays down guidelines and
procedures to be followed, and disclosures to be made while dealing with shares
of the Company, as well as the consequences of violation. The policy has been
formulated to regulate, monitor and ensure reporting of deals by employees and
to maintain the highest ethical standards of dealing in Company securities.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate
Governance and adhere to the Corporate Governance requirements. The
Report on Corporate Governance with auditor's certificate thereon in terms of
Regulation 34 Listing Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule V of said
regulations forms part of the Annual Report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Pursuant to the provision of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 the
company is not required to undertake Corporate Social Responsibility activities.
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There are no employees who are receiving remuneration exceeding of Rs. 8.5
lakh per month or Rs. 1.20 Crore per annum under rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption,
Foreign exchange Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is furnished as follows:

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
« The steps taken orimpacton conservation of energy; NIL
+ The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy;
NIL
« The capital investment on energy conservation equipments; NIL

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
« The efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL
The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development orimport substitution: NIL
+ In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the financial year): NIL
a. the details of technology imported: NA
b.the year of import: NA
c. whether the technology been fully absorbed: NA
d. if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and
the reasons thereof; and the expenditure incurred on Research and
Development: NA

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
During the period under review there was no foreign exchange earnings or out
flow.

S. No. Particulars Current Year
(i) Foreign exchange earnings Nil
(ii) Foreign exchange outgo Nil
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VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy establishing vigil
mechanism, to provide a formal mechanism to the Directors and employees to
report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation
of Code of Conduct and Ethics. It also provides for adequate safeguards against
the victimization of employees who avail of the mechanism and provides direct
access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. It is
affirmed that no personnel of the Company has been denied access to the Audit
Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy aims for conducting the affairs in a fair
and transparent manner by adopting highest standards of professionalism,
honesty, integrity and ethical behavior.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has been undertaking periodic review of its operations to address
various risks impacting it and consequently measures are taken to mitigate or
minimize the risks. Normal foreseeable risks to the Company's assets are
adequately covered by comprehensive insurance. The Company's risk
management approach and practices continued to focus on minimizing the
adverse impact of risks on its business objectives and to enable the Company to
leverage market opportunities based on risk-return parity.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has 3 (Three) Committees — the Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. All
committees consist of majority of Independent Directors. The Composition and
terms of reference, details of meetings and other matters has been mentioned in
the Corporate Governance Report of this Annual Report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There were no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial
position of the Company which has occurred from the end of financial year i.e.
March 31, 2019 to the date of Directors Report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACATING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATION IN FUTURE:

During the year under review the Company has received order from Regional
Director, western Region, Mumbai for Shifting of registered office from state of
Maharashtra to state of Rajasthan, and no such orders passed by the regulators
or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's
operations in future.
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size,
scale and complexity of its operations. To maintain its objectivity and
independence, the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee of the Board.

The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and
adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its compliance with
operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at all locations of the
Company and its subsidiaries. Based on the report of internal audit function,
process owners undertake corrective action in their respective areas and
thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit observations and corrective
actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board.

GREEN INIATIVES

Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2018-2019 and Notice of the 31* Annual
General Meeting are sent to all members whose email addresses are registered
with the Company/ Depository Participant(s). For members who have not
registered their email addresses, physical copies of the Annual Report 2018-
2019 and the Notice of the 31% Annual General Meeting under Section 101 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are send through permitted mode. Members requiring
physical copies can send a request to the Company.

Your Company provides e-voting facility to all its members to enable them to cast
their votes electronically on all resolutions set forth in the Notice. This is pursuant
to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015. The instructions for
e-voting are provided in the Notice.

The Company has entered into an arrangement with Central Depository Service
(India) Limited (CDSL), the authorized agency for this purpose, to facilitate such
e-voting for its members.

POLICY ON SEXUALHARASSMENT

The company has in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassment in
accordance with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of women at
workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints
Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are
covered under this policy. The Company did not receive any complain during the
year 2018-19.
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FORMAOC -

2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis ;: NIL

S. No. Particulars Details

a) | Name (s) of the related party &
nature of relationship

b) | Nature of contracts / arrangements
J transaction

c) Duration of the contracts /
arrangements / transaction

d) | Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any

e) | Justification for entering into such
contracts or arrangements or

f) Date of approval by the Board

g) | Amount paid as advances, if any

h) | Date on which the special
resolution was passed in General
meeting as required under first
proviso to section 188

2. Details of co

ntracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

S.No. | Particulars Details

a) | Name (s) of the related party & Vinay Kawar,
nature of relationship Relative of Directors

b) | Nature of contracts / arrangements | Remuneration paid for being
/ transaction appointed him as a Account

Manager of a Company

c) Duration of the contracts i N ifi
arrangements / transaction S SPERAC I

d) | Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction Rs. 2,64,000/- p.a.
including the value, if any

e) | Date of approval by the Board 27/05/2016

f) Amount paid as advances, if any -
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FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company {Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

Annexure-|

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

L14219R]198BPLCOG2162

Registration Date

25-May-88

Name of the Company

MEELEANTH ROCK-MINERALS LIMITED

e i

Category/Sub-category of the Company

Company Limited By Shares

[ndian Non Government Company

5 |Address of the Registered office & contact detalls

18 K.M. Stone, Jodhpur Barmer Road,
Village-Narnadi Jodhpur, Rajasthan - 342 001

6 | Whether listed company

Yes (Listed)

Agent, if any.

7 |Wame, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer

Universal Capital Securities Private Limited
{Formerly known as Mondkar Computers Pyt Ltd,)

21, Shakil Niwas, Opp. Satya Saibaba Temple, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri

(East}), Mumbai - 93,
T:+91 (22) 2B20 7203-05 / 2825 7641

|11 PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY |
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)
- Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the
Mo, Product/service
1 Sale of Granite Slabs/Tiles/ Bentonite 0810 100
Z
3
1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SN Mame and address of the Company CIN/GLN Halding/ Subsidiary/ % of Applicable
Associate shares Section
held
[IV.SHARE HOLDING PATTERN it oy
(Equity share capital hreakup as percentage of rotal eguity]
() Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change
Shareholders [As on 31-March-2018] [As on 31-March-2019] during the
Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total year
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individuwal f HUF 2566470 6601 2573070 51.02%9%] 3056011 GO0 3062611 60,7 2% 9.71%
b) Central Govt - - . 0.00% - - - 00005 .00 %
c} State Govt(s) - - . 0.00% - - = 0. 000% (.00 %
d}) Bodies Corp. 463850 0 463850 9.20% - - - (005 =42y
&) Banks / Fl - - - 0.00%% - - = {10 .00
f) Any other - - - 0.00% - - - . CHD .00 %
Sub Total (A)(1) 3,030,320 6,600 3,036,920 60.21% 3,056,011 6,600 3062611 6.7 2% 0.51%
2] Foreign
a) NRI Individuals - - = (L00% - = 0.00% 0.00%
b] Other Individuals - - - 0,005 - - = 0,009 0.00%
¢) Bodies Corp. - - 1. CHD - - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Any other - - 0. CHI - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A)(2) - - - .00 %% - = = 0.00% (L00%
TOTAL [A) 3,030,320 &,600 3,036,920 60.21%| 3,056,011 6,600 | 3,062,611 60.72% 0.51 %
[B. Public
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds - - - 0.00% = = 0,000 0.0 %%
I+) Banks / FI - = - 0.00% - 0,003 0.00%
] Central Govt - - - (LO0% - 0.00% 0.00%
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c) Central Govt . - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
o) State Govt{s) = = = 0005 0.00% 0.00%
e] Venture Capital * o 2 0.00% - o - 0.00% 0.00%
Funds
f] Insurance - = = 0.00% = = 0.00% 0.00%
|&] Flis - - - 0.00% - = 0.00%: 0.00%
h} Forefign Venture - . 00008 - - - 0,000% 0.00%
Capital Funds
i) Others (specify) - 0.00% - - - (00 % 0.00%
[Sub-total (B)(1): 5 0.00% . - - 0.00% 0.00%
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i} Indian 74448 46,800 121,248 2400 T4312 A5 BN 121112 2.40% L0005
i) Overseas - - - (L0003 - - - 0.00% 0,000
b} Individuals
i} Individual 723,667 641,220 1,364,887 27.06% 709825 624020 1,333,845 26.45% -0.62%
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Bz, 1 lakh
ii) Individual 373912 B3.600 457,512 9.07%] 402286 B3600 485,886 9.63% 0.56%
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1 lakh
¢} Others {specifi)
Mon Resident 1,200 38,100 39,300 0.78% 62001 33,100 39,300 0. 78 0.000%
Indians/Overseas
Corporate Bodies
Foreign Nationals - - - (L0 - - - 0, 00 .00
Clearing Members 23,833 = 23,833 0.4 7% Gi6 946 0.02% -0.45%
Trusts - - - (0D 3 - = = 0,00 A 0
Fareign Corporate - - - 00034 - - - 0.00% 0.00%%
Body
Sub-total (B)(2): 1,197,060 BOU.720 | 7,006,780 | 39.79%] 1,194.569 787,520 | 1,981,089 39.28% _0.51%
Total Public (B) 1,197,060 B09,720 2,006,780 39.79%| 1,193.569 787,520 | 1,981 089 39.28% ={(1.51%
C. Shares held by . - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total [A+B+C) 4,227 380 816,320 5043700 | 100.00%)| 4,249,580 794,120 | 5,043,700 100.00% 0.005%%
(i} Shareholding of Promoter
SN Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year|  Shareholding at the end of the vear | % change in
shareholdin
No, of Shares | % of total | % of Shares | Mo, of Shares| % ol total | % of Shares % during the
Sharesof | Pledged/ Shares of the | Pledged / L
the encumbered company  |encumbered
company to total Lo total
shares shares
1 ANIL SAYARCHAND KAWAR 357,425 7.09%, 398,140 7.89% - 0.81%
2 GAUTAMCHAND EAWAR 332,890 6.60% 398,140| 7.89% - 1.29%
3 NORATMAL KAWAR 317 BHA) 6.30% - 3981 49' 7.H9% 1.59%
4 SAJJANRA] KAWAR HUF 89,227 1.77% - 89,227 1.77% - (008G
5 SAJIANEA] EAWAR 243,950 4.84% - 308,913 6.12% - 1.29%)
] SHANTILAL KAWAR 608,908 12.07% - 673,771 13.36% 1.294%,
7 SOHANLAL KAWAR 323922 6,425 - 398,140 7.89% - 1.47%
] SUNIL EAWAR 298,862 5.93% - 398,140 7.89% - 1.97%
g JAT AMBAY GRANITES (P LTD. 463 850 9.20%, - - 0.00%| 8,200
Total 3,036,920 650.21% - 3062611 60.72% - 0.51%
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{iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

5N ¢ ; - i i
Esctise Hat s Shareholding at the beginning of the year|Cumulative Shareholding during the year
44 of total %5 of total
Mo, of shares e Mew of shares .
At the beginning of the year
1 AMIL SAYARCHAND KAWAR 357425 7.09%,
2 GALUTAM CHAND KAWAR 332890 6.60%
3 NORATRAAL KAWAR 317886 6.30%
4 SAIJANRAL KAWAR 243950 4.H4%%
5 SAILANRAI KAWAR HUF B9227 1.77%
B SHAMTILAL KAWAR 608908 12.07%
7 SOHAN LAL KAWAR 323922 6,420
B SLIMIL KUMAR KAWAR 298862 5.93%
g AL AMBEY GRAMNITES LIMITED 463850 9.2 0%,
Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons
for increase/ decrease [e.g.
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/
sweal
equity etc.)
06-04-18 Transfer 362573 7.19%
| ANIL SAYARCHAND KAWAR
07-03-18 Transfer 398140 7.89%
2 GAUTAM CHAND KAWAR 07-09-18 Transfer 398140 7.89%
" — - 06-04-18 Transfer 319421 6.33%
RATMAL KAW,
07-09-18 Transler 398140 T.B9%%
0B-04-18 Transfer 252711 5.01%
4 SALANRAS KAWAR
07-09-18 Transfer 308913 6.12%
5 SALANRA) KAWAR HUF Mo Change During Year
06-04-18 Transfer 617620 12.25%
[ SHANTILAL KAWAR
07-09-18 Transfer 673771 13.36%
7 SOHAN LAL KAWAR 07-053-18 Transfer 398140 TRO0G
06-04-18 Transfer 300397 5.9654
8 SUNIL KELMAR EAWAR
07-03-18 Transfer 398140 7.89%
9 JAI AMBEY GRANITES LIMITED 07-09-18 Transfer 0 0.00%
At the end of the year
1 AMIL SAYARCHAND KAWAR 398140 7.899%,
2 GALITARM CHAND KAWAR 398140 T.89%
3 NORATMAL KAWAR 398140 T.89%
4 SALANRAL KAWAR 308913 6.12%
Lt SALANAAN KAWAR HUF 89227 1.77%
& SHANTILAL EAWAR 673771 13.36%
7 SOHAN LAL KAWAR 398140 TR,
A SUNIL KLIMAR KEAWAR 398140 T.B9%
9 IAl AMBEY GRANITES LIMITED 0 0.00%
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(iv]) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders

{Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
SM For each of the Top 10 Date Reason  |Shareholding at the beginning of the year|Cumulative Shareholding during the year
shareholders
M. of shares % of total Mo, of shares %% of total
shares shares
1 _|HARSHA HITESH JAVERI
At the beginning of the year 01-04-18 41,450 0.82% 41,450 0.B2%
Changes during the year = 0.00% 41450 0.82%|
At the end of the year 31-03-19 41 450 U.B:Eéq_ 41450 0.82%
2_|PRAVEEN JASRA] KOTHARI
At the beginning of the vear (1-04-18 38,999 0.77%| 38,999 077
Changes during the year - 0.00% 38,999 0.77%
|At the end of the year 31-03-19] 38999 0.77% 38,999 0.7 7%
3_|CHEMOX SECURITIES LTD. |
At the beginning of the vear 01-04-18] 35,000 0,69%, 35,000 0.69%
Changes during the year # 0.00% 35,000 .69
Al the end of the year 31-03-19 35000 .69% 35,000 ﬂﬁ"i‘%
4 |RAKESH GANDHI
At the beginning of the year 01-04-18 34,000 0.67% 34,000 0.67%
Changes during the yvear - 0.00%0)| 34000 0.67%
At the end of the vear 31-03-19 34000 0.67% 34 0HHD 0.67%
5 |FICON LEASE AND FINANCE LTD
At the beginning of the year 01-04-18 30,550 0.61 30,550 .61 %)
Changes during the year - ﬂ,DU%l 30,550 0.61%|
At the end of the year 31-03-19 30,550 ﬂ.ﬁl"ﬂﬂ 30,550 (L&l
6 |MADHU RAKESH MARDIA
At the beginning of the vear 01-04-18] 30,275 0.60% 30,275 (L60%
Changes during the vear | = 0.00% 30,275 (L6004
At the end of the vear 31-03-19] 30,275 06004 30275 {1.60%
7 |SHOBHA THANMAL
At the beginning of the year 01-04-18 29 690 0.59% 20,690 (.59
Changes during the year 5 0.00% 29,690 0.59
- JAt the end of the HE]!:& 31-03-19 29,690 1.59%] 29,690 0.59%
CHANDRESH LU
At the beginning of the year 01-04-18 26122 0.58% 20122 0,580
Changes during the year - 0,008 20,122 0.58%
At the end of the year 31-03-19 29122 (.58 29122 0.58%
9 |MAHENDRA RATHOR
At the beginning of the year 01-04-18 27,600 0.55% 27,600 0.55%
Changes during the year = 0005 27,600 (L55%
At the end of the year 31-03-19] 27,600 0.55% 27,600 0.55%
10 |PUSHFA MEHTA
At the beginning of the year 01-04-18 25 2800 0.51% 25,800 .51
Changes during the year s 0.00%/ 25 800 .51
At the end of the year 31-03-1% 2580 0L51%: 25,804 0.51%
11 {HI H
At the beginning of the year 01-04-18 24,0010 0. 485 24 000 0.48%
. i 06-04-18]  Transfer 25,0040 0.50%
Changes during the year 09-11-16] Transfer 36,500 053
At the end of the year 31-03-19 26,500 0.53%) 26,500 0.53
(v]) Sharehnlding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN | Shareholding of each Directors Date Reason  |Sharcholding at the beginning of the year|Cumulative Shareholding during the year
and each Key Managerial
Personnel Me. of shares %5 of total No. of shares % af total
shares shares
1 |Mr. Noratmal Kawar
At the beginning of the year 01-04-18 317,886 6.30% 317886 .30
. 06-04-18]  Transfer 319,421 6.33%
Changes during the year 07-0918]  Transfer 398,140 7.89%
At the end of the year 31-03-19 398,140 7.89% 398,140 7.89%
2 |Mr. Anil Kawar
At the beginning of the year 01-04-18 357,425 7.059% 357,425 7.09%
06-04-18] Transfer 362,573 T.19%
Caamges e e yaas 07-09-18] _Transfer 398,140|  7.89%
At the end of the year 31-03-19 398,140 7.89% 398,140 7.89%
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3 |Mrs. Shweta Vikash Kawar
At the beginning of the year 01-04-18 0.00% - 0.040%
Changes during the year 0.00% - 0.00%,
At the end of the year 31-03-19 0.00% - (0.005%
4 [Mr. Rajendra Abani
At the beginning of the year 01-04-18) 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00%)| 0.00%
At the end of the year 31-03-19 0,00%: 0.00%
5 |Mr. Naresh Humar Jain
At the bepinning of the year 01-04-185] (.00% & 0.00%%
Changes during the year 0.00%, 2 0.00%
At the end of the year 31-03-19 0.00% - (.00
6_|Mr. Akshay Vyas*
At the beginning of the year 01-04-18 0.00% - 01.00%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 31-03-1% 0,008 - 0.00%
[V. INDEBTEDNESS ]
Indebtedness of the Company including Interest outstanding faccrued but not due for payment,
[Amt. Rs./Lacs)
Particulars Secured Loans excluding Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i] Principal Amount 0.00 (.00 (.00 0.00
ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
iii} Interest accrued but not due 0,00 0.00 0.00 {00
Total [i+ii+iii) 0.00 .00 000 0,00
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition 0.00 0.00 0.00 {1041
* Reduction 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
MNet Change .00 .00 0.00 .00
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i} Principal Amount 0.00 (100 (.00 0.00
it] Interest due but not paid 0.00 (.04 (.00 0.00
iii] Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.0 0,00
Total [i+ii+iii) 0.00 000 {10} 0.00
V1, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Bemuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and /or Manager:
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
Name [Rs/Lac)
Designation
1 |Gross salary

Act, 1961

[a] Salary as per provisions contained [n section 17[1) of the Income-tax

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(] Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 |Stock Optien

3 |Sweat Equity

Commission
4 = as % of profit
- others, specify

5 |Others, please specify

Total {A)}

Celling as per the Act
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B. Remuneration to other Directors

5N,

Particulars of Remuneration

Mame of Directors

Total
Amount

(Rs/Lag)

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

(thers, please specify

Total (2)

Tatal (B}=(1+2]

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager 'WTD

SN,

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Key Managerial Personnel

Total

Name

Akshay Vyas

Amount

Designation

Company Secretary

(iross salary

fa) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

264000.00

26400000

(b} Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) Income-tax

[c] Profits in liew of salary under sectlon 17(3)|

Income- tax Act, 1961

2 |Stock Option

3 |Sweat Equity

Commission
4 |- as % of profit
- others, specify

5 |Others, pleaze specify

Total

264,000.00

264000.00

¥il. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Description Details of Penalty / Authority [RD / NCLT/ Appeal made, if any
Companies Punishment/ COURT) (give Details)
Act Compounding fees
imposed
A, COMPANY
Penalty Mil Kil Nil Nil Mil
Punishment Nil Wil il Mil Nil
Compounding Hil Wil Nil Mil Hil
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty Nil Nil Nil il Hil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Mil Nil
Compounding Hil Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty Nil Nil Wil Nil il
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil il Nil Nil
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FORM NO. MR-3 'Annexure II'
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
(For the Financial Year ended 315tMarch, 2019)
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Neelkanth Rockminerals Limited
Jodhpur, Rajasthan

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Neelkanth Rockminerals
Limited (CIN: L14219RJ1988PLC062162) having registered office at 18 K.M. Stone,
Jodhpur Barmer Road, Village-Narnadi Jodhpur, Rajasthan - 342 001 (hereinafter
called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 3 1st March, 2019 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 3 1st March, 2019,
according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA") and the rules made
there under;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there
under;

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made

there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’) as amended from time to time:
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
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b)

d)

g)

h)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable as the Company has not
issued any further capital under the regulations during the period under review);
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014

(Notapplicable as the Company does not have ESOP Scheme/shares);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable as the Company has not issued &
listed Debt Securities);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable as the Company has not delisted /proposed to
delist its equity shares from stock exchange during the financial vear under
review); and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable as the Company has not bought back /
proposed to buyback any of its securities during the financial year under

review);

The Company has identified the following laws as specifically applicable to the

Company:

i. Factories Act, 1948

i, Payment of Wages Act, 1936

1. Employee’s Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
and Rules made there under

iv. Employee’s State Insurance Act, 1948

V. Contract Labour (Regulations & Abolition) Act, 1970

vi. Industrial Employment (Standing Order) Act, 1946

Vil The Environmental Laws, The Water (prevention and Control of
Pollution) Act, 1974 and The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution)
Act, 1981.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

1.

1i.

Secretarial Standards 1ssued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
with respect to Board and General Meetings.

The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read
with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above subject to
following observation:

As per section 138 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to
appoint Internal Auditor. The Company has not appointed the same. In this regard the
management of the Company has provided the following reply:

The Company is in process of finding suitable candidate to act as an Internal Auditor.
We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance
of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. Adequate
notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if
any, are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

There are no other specific events/actions in pursuance of the above referred
laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc., having a major bearing on the Company’s
Affairs.

For SK] & Associates
Company Secretaries

SATISH KUMAR JAIN
Proprietor

Place: Mumbai (FCS :6398/PCS:6632)

Date:30.05. 2019

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed herewith and
forms an integral part of this report.
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To

ANNEXURE TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Members,
Neelkanth Rockminerals Limited
Mumbai, Maharashtra

Our report of even dateis to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtained
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records, we believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide
are reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
books of accounts of the Company. We relied on the statutory report provided by the
Statutory Auditor of the Company for the financial year ending 3 1st March, 2019.

Wherever required we have obtained the management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provision and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

The secretarial audit reports neither an assurance as to the future lability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For SK] & Associates
Company Secretaries

SATISH KUMAR JAIN
Place: Mumbai Proprietor
Date: 30.05.2019 (FCS :6398/PCS:6632)
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Annexure-|ll

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Pursuant to the regulation 34 read with the Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing obligations and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 you're Directors wish to report as follows:
Industry Structure and Development

Indian granite industry is one of the world's major producers of granite, Indian granite is well
placed among various come up during this year and the competition has become fierce.
Opportunities

The Granite continues to be in demand in developed world due to its natural characteristics and
aesthetic look.

Risk and Threats

Competition from new granite processing countries like China & Brazil along with existing
establishment

Segment Wise Performance

The Company currently operates in only one Segment.

Outlook

The company will continue consolidate its position being unforeseen circumstances and subject
to currency fluctuation.

Internal Control System and Their Adequacy

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control commensurate with its size
& nature of business.

Human Resources Development

The industrial relations remained cordial throughout the year.

Cautionary Statement

Certain statements in the directors' report and management discussion and analysis report
reflecting the company's projections, estimates, objectives and expectations may constitute
'forward looking statements' within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual
results may differ from such projections, estimates, objectives and expectations due to
economic and climatic conditions effecting government regulations, policies, taxations and
other factors on which the Company does not have any direct control.

For and on behalf of Board
: Anil Kawar Noratmal Kawar
r'f';‘;iﬂﬁfi S DIN: 00464523 DIN: 00464435
: P Director Managing Director
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance is viewed as both the structure and relationship which
determine corporate direction and performance. It refers to the set of systems,
principles and processes by which Company is governed.

Your Company has always practiced Corporate Governance of the highest
standard and follows a culture that is built on core values and ethics.

Your company is committed towards transparency in all its dealings and
places high emphasis on business principles and believes the good corporate
Governance goes beyond working results and financial priority and is pre-
requisite for attainment of excellent performance. The Company's business
practices are based on the conviction that good business sense underpins
good ethics. The Company believes that adopting the best corporate
governance practices is not only non — negotiable but it is the foundation to
good business.

The report of Corporate Governance is prepared in accordance with SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(hereinafter referred to as 'Listing Regulations').

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

a) Composition and Category of Directors:

In terms of compliance with the regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
andDisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 “SEBI Listing Regulations,
20157, the Company endeavour to have an optimum combination of
Executive and Non-Executive Directors to maintain the independence of the
Board and separate the functions of Governance and Management through
Board and Committees. As at March 31, 2019, the Board of Directors
("Board") comprises of Five Directors, The composition and category of the
Board of Directors is as follows:
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S No

Name of Director

Designation

Category

Mr. Noratmal Kawar

Chairman &
Managing Director

Executive Director (Promoter)

2 | Mr. Anil Kawar Director Executive Director (Promoter)
3 Mrs. Shweta Vikas | - Non-Executive Women
Kawar Director (Promoter)
Mr. Rajendra Kumar . Non-Executive Independent
4 : Director :
Abani Director
5 Mr. Naresh Kumar Jain Director Non-Executive Independent

Director

b) Attendance of each director at the Board meetings and at the last Annual
General Meeting:

The particulars of attendance of Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting by
Directors for the financial year ended 31.03.2019 has been set out here below:

S. i No. of Board Meetings Attendance at
No Name of Director last AGM on
Held Attended 29.09.2018

1 Mr. Noratmal Kawar 6 6 Present

2 Mr. Anil Kawar 6 6 Present

3 Mrs. Shweta Vikas Kawar 6 6 -

4 Mr. Rajendra Kumar Abani 7] 6 -

5 Mr. Naresh Kumar Jain 6 6 -

¢) Number of Other Directorships, Committee Membership(s) &

Chairmanship(s):
The position of Other Directorships, Committee Membership(s) & Chairmanship(s) by
Directors for the financial year ended 31.03.2019 has been set out here below:
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S. Name of the Director Other Committee Committee
No. Directorships | Membership | Chairmanship
1 Mr. Noratmal Kawar 2 - -

2 Mr. Anil Kawar 1 2 -
3 Mrs. Shweta Vikas Kawar - 1 -
4 Mr. Rajendra Kumar Abani - 3 1
5 Mr. Naresh Kumar Jain - 3 2

* The number of total directorships is in accordance with Section 165 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

* The Number of Directorships, Committee memberships and Chairmanships of all
listed and unlisted companies are within the limits as per Regulation 26 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 and erstwhile Clause 49(II)(D)(2) of the Listing
Agreement.

d) Number of Board Meetings held and the date on which held:

In terms of compliance with the requirement of Regulation 17(2) of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, Six Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended
31.03.2019, as against the minimum requirement of four meetings. The maximum time
gap between any of two consecutive meetings did not exceed One Hundred and Twenty
days.

The dates on which the Board meetings were held are:

. 30t May, 2018

14t August, 2018
18th August, 2018
04t September, 2018
14th November, 2018
14th February, 2019

2% R R e
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¢) Disclosure of relationship between directors inter-se

Mr. Noratmal Kawar, Chairman & Managing Director 1s the Brother of Anil Kawar.
Other than Mr. Noratmal Kawar, Chairman & Managing Director & Mr. Anil Kawar,
Director none of the Directors are related to any other Director.

f) Shares held by Non-Executive Directors
The number of equity shares of the Company held by the non-executive directors, as on
31.03.2019 are as follows:

S. No. | Name of the Director No of Equity Shares
1 Mrs. Shweta Vikas Kawar Nil
: Mr. Rajendra Kumar Abani Nil
3 Mr. Naresh Kumar Jain Nil
BOARD COMMITTEES:

Details of the Board Committees and other related information are provided hereunder:
1.AUDITCOMMITTEE:

(a) Brief description of terms of reference:

The role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee are set out in Regulation 18(3)
read with Part C of Schedule II of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013, besides other terms as may be referred to by the Board of
Directors of the Company. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee broadly are:
Review of financial reporting systems;

Ensuring compliance with regulatory guidelines;

Reviewing the quarterly, half'yearly and annual financial results;

Approval of annual internal audit plan;

Review and approval of related party transactions;

: Discussing the annual financial statements and auditor's report before
submission to the Board with particular reference to the

R

(1) Director's Responsibility Statement;

(11) Major accounting entries;

(1i1) Significant adjustments in financial statements arising out of audit findings;
(1iv) Compliance with listing requirements etc.;
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Interaction with statutory auditor;
Recommendation for appointment and remuneration of auditors; and
Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance etc.

Further the Audit Committee also mandatorily reviews the following information:

L

Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of
operations;

Statement of significant related party transactions submitted by management;
Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the
statutory auditors;

The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the internal auditor
shall be subject to review by the audit committee; and

Statement of deviations:

(a) Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if
applicable, submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1) of
SEBI Listing Regulations;

(b) Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the
offer document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7) of SEBI Listing
Regulations.

In addition to the above, the Audit Committee also reviews the financial statements,
minutes and details of investments made by the company.

(b) Composition, Name of members and Chairman:

As on March 31, 2019, the Audit Committee of the Board comprises of two (2)
Independent Directors and one (1) Eexecutive Director. The Chairperson of the Audit
Committee is Independent Director. The composition of the Committee is in compliance
with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the
SEBI Listing Regulations:

S.No.
1
=
3

Name of Director Designation
Rajendra Kumar Abani - Chairman
Naresh Kumar Jain - Member
Anil Kawar - Member

» Statutory Auditors attend the Audit Committee meetings on invitation.
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*The minutes of the meetings of the Audit Committee are placed before the Board and
discussed in the meeting.

(¢) Meetings and attendance during the year:

L

* Four Audit Committee Meetings were held during the financial year ended
March 31, 2019. The maximum time gap between any of the two meetings was not more
than One Hundred and Twenty days.

» The Audit Committee meetings were held on 30" May, 2018; 14" August,
2018; 14"November, 2018 and 14"February, 2019

Attendance at the Audit Committee Meeting:

S.No. | Name of the Director Number of Meetings
Held Attended
s Rajendra Kumar Abani 4 4
2. Naresh Kumar Jain 4 4
3. Anil Kawar 4 4

The Statutory Auditors of the Company have also attended the above meetings on
invitation. The recommendations made by the Audit Committee from time to time have
been followed by the Company. The Chairman of the Audit Committee has attended the
Annual General Meeting to answer the queries raised by the Shareholders regarding
Auditand Accounts.

2.NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE :

a. Brief description of terms of reference

. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes
and independence of a director;

. Recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors,
key managerial personnel and other employees;

. Carry on the evaluation of every director's performance;
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. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and
recommend to the Board their appointment and removal;

. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;
. Devising a policy on Board diversity; and
. Any other matter as the Board may decide from time to time.

b. Composition, Name of members and Chairman:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board comprises of two
(2) Independent Directors and one (1) Non Eexecutive Director. The following is the
composition of the Board.

S.No. Name of Director Designation
i Naresh Kumar Jain - Chairman
2 Rajendra Kumar Abani - Member

B Shweta Vikash Kawar* - Member

The minutes of the meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are
circulated to all the members of the Board.

¢. Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings
During the period from April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019,0ne meeting for Nomination
and Remuneration Committee was held on 14.02.2019.

d. Performance evaluation of Directors.

During the year under review, pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the
evaluation of performance of all Directors is undertaken annually. The company has
implemented a system of evaluating performance of the Board of Directors and of its
Committees and individual Directors on the basis of a structured questionnaire which
comprise evaluation criteria taking into consideration various performance related

aspects.

The Board of Directors has expressed their satisfaction with the valuation process.
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3.STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

(a) Brief description of terms of reference:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee oversees and reviews all matters connected
with the share transfers and also looks into redressing of shareholders complaints like
transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report/dividends etc. The committee oversees
the performance of the Registrar of Transfer Agents and recommends measures for
overall improvement in the quality of investor services.

(b)Composition:
S.No. Name of Director Designation
1. Naresh Kumar Jain - Chairman
2. Rajendra Kumar Abani - Member
3. Anil Kawar - Member

¢) Name and Designation of Compliance Officer:
Mr. Akshay Vyas, Company Secretary is acting as Compliance Officer of the Company.

d)Meeting Details:

The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee Constituted and met 4 times during the
period from April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019. The meeting of Committee was held on
20.04.2018, 14.07.2018,12.10.2018 and 10.01.2019.

(d) Number of Shareholders complaints received so far.
During the financial year ended March 31, 2019, the Company has not received any
complaints.

(e) Number of complaints not resolved to the satisfaction of shareholders: NA

(f) There were no pending complaints as at the year end.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETING:

During the year, meeting of Independent Directors was held on 27.03.2019to review the
performance of the Board as a whole on parameters ofeffectiveness and to assess the
quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the management and the
Board.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

(a) Details of Remuneration of Non — Executive Directors:

. There were no pecuniary transactions with any non-executive director of the
Company.

. Non-Executive Directors are paid Sitting Fee for attending the Board and
Committee Meetings.

. During the financial year 2018-19, the Company has not paid Sitting Fees to

Executive & Non-Executive Directors.

(b) Details of Remuneration of Executive Directors:

Name of Director Salary HRA Total
Mr. Noratmal Kawar* - -
Mr. Anil Kawar* - -
TOTAL - -
*Mr. Moratmal Kawar & Mr. Anil Kawar voluntarily not drawing salary from the company
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:
i) Location and Time, where last three Annual General Meetings held:

Year Locations Date Time
30th AGM (2017-18) | Registered Office of the Company | 29/09/2018 | 03:00 PM.
29th AGM (2016-17) | Registered Office of the Company | 29/09/2017 | 10:00 A.M.
28th AGM (2015-16) | Registered Office of the Company | 30/09/2016 | 10:00 A.M.

ii.) Whether any Special Resolutions passed in the previous 3 Annual General

Meetings:

30" AGM (2017-18): No Special Resolution was passed.

29" AGM (2016-17):No Special Resolution was passed.

28" AGM (2015-16): No Special Resolution was passed.

iii) Special resolution passed through postal ballot:

40




During the financial year 2018-19, Special Resolution was passed through postal ballot
on 2™ April, 2018 for sale of Factory Pursuant to Section 180 (1) (a) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and shifting of registered office from the State of Maharashtra to the State of
Rajasthan under the jurisdiction of Jaipur ROC:

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

(a)Financial / Quarterly Results:

The quarterly results of the Company are published in accordance with the requirements
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20135, in
widely circulated newspapers namely The Indian Express (English daily) and Danik
pratinidhi (Hindi daily).

(b) Newspapers wherein results normally published
The results of the Company are published in widely circulated newspapers namely The
Indian Express (English daily) and Danik pratinidhi (Hindi daily).

(c)Presentations made to institutional investors or to the analysts.
There are no presentations made to the investors/ analysts.

Annual General Meeting Date : 30t September, 2019

Time : 02:00 P M.

Venue: 18 K.M. Stone, Jodhpur Barmer Road,
Village-Narnadi Jodhpur, Rajasthan - 342

001
Financial Calendar 15t April to 315t March,
Bare of Book Closine 24.09.2019 to 30.09.2019(both days inclusive)
Dividend Payment Date Nil
Listing on Stock Exchanges BSE Ltd
Scrip/Security Code 531049 on BSE

ISIN Number for NSDL & CDSL | INE741D01015
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The listing fee for the year 2019-20 has been paid to the above stock exchanges.

(a) MARKET PRICE DATA :

BSE
Manth High (Rs.) Low (Rs.)
Apr’ 2018 8 8
May'2018 8.8 7.6
Jun' 2018 9.2 8.36
Jul’ 2018 9.16 7.11
Aug’ 2018 . :
Sep’ 2018 7.46 7.4
Oct’ 2018 8.16 7.78
Nov’ 2018 8.7 8.56
Dec’ 2018 - -
Jan’ 2019 - -
Feb’' 2019 8.27 7.47
Mar’ 2019 7.84 7.84

(b) Performance in comparison to BSE SENSEX:

The performance of the Company’s scrip on the BSE as compared to the Sensex is as
under:

April, 2018 March, 2019 % Change

Company SharePrice(closing) 8 7.84 (2)

SENSEX (closing) 35,160.36 38672.91 9.99

(c) Registrar to an issue & Share Transfer Agents:

Registrar to an issue & Share Transfer Agents (for shares held in both Physical and Demat mode)
are as follows:

UNIVERSALCAPITALSECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Mondkar Computers Private Limited)

21/25 Shakil Niwas, Opp. Satya Saibaba Temple.

Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East).

Mumbai 400093, Maharashtra

Tel: +91(22)28207203-05/ 2825 7641

Fax:+91222820/7207

Email: info{@unisec.in

Website: www.unisec.in
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(d) Share Transfer System

SEBI vide its Circular No. CIR/MIRSD/8/2012, dated July 5, 2012 has reduced the time-line for
registering the transfer of shares to 15 days, the Physical share transfers are processed and the
share certificates are returned to the sharcholders within a maximum period of 15 days from the
date of receipt, subject to the documents being valid and complete in all respects. In compliance
with the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, a Practicing Company Secretary carries

outaudit of the system ol transfer and a certilicate to that effect is issued.

(e) Distribution of shareholding

Shareholding Pattern as on 315t March, 2019:

S.No. Description Total Shares % Equity
1. | Promoters 3062611 60.72
2. | Resident Individuals 1819731 36.08
3. | Clearing Members 946 0.02
4. | Bodies Corporate 121112 2.40
5. | NRI/OCBs 39300 0.78
Total 5043700 100.00

Distribution of shareholding as on 31.03.2019:

Shares holding of No. of Percentage No. of % of total
nominal value of | Shareholders of Total Shares Held shares
Shareholders

1-500 1515 73.651 446221 8.847

501- 1000 246 11.959 217279 4,308
1001- 2000 108 5.250 169131 3.355
2001- 3000 82 3.986 205754 4,079
3001- 4000 23 1.118 80068 1.587
4001- 5000 21 1.021 96009 1.904
5001- 10000 26 1.264 180980 3.588
10001& Above 36 1.750 3648258 72.333
Total 2057 5043700 100.00
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(f) Dematerialization of Shares & Liquidity

The Company's shares are available for dematerialization with both the Depositories, National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).
4249580 equity shares were dematerialized representing 84.26% of the total paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on 31.03.2019.

(g) There are no outstanding Global Depository Receipts/ American Depository Receipts or

Warrants or any convertible instruments as on the date 0f31.03.2019.

(h) Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities;

The Company is not carrying on any Commodity business and has also not undertaken any

hedging activities hence same are not applicable to the Company.

(i) Plant Locations :

18 K. M. Stone, Jodhpur Barmer Road,
Village Narnadi

Jodhpur—342001, Rajasthan

(j) Address for correspondence

S.No. | Shareholders Correspondence for Address
: P Transfer/Dematerialization/ Universal Capital Securities Pvt. Ltd.
Consolidation /Split of shares, Issue of | (Formerly known as Mondkar
Duplicate Share Certificates, Non - | Computers Private Limited)
receipt of dividend/ Bonus shares, 21/25 Shakil Niwas, Opp. Satya
etc, change of address of Members | Saibaba Temple, Mahakali Caves
and Beneficial Owners and any other | Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai -
query relating to the shares of the 400093, Maharashtra
Company. Tel: +91 (22) 2820 7203-05 /
2825 7641
Fax: +91 22 2820 / 7207
Email: info@unisec.in
Website: www.unisec.in
2. Investor Correspondence / Queries Neelkanth Rock-Minerals Limited
on Annual Report, Revalidation of CIN: L14219R]1988PLC062162
Dividend Warrants, Sub-Division, etc. | Regd. Office: 18 K.M. Stone, Jodhpur
Barmer Road, Village-Narnadi
Jodhpur, Rajasthan - 342 001
Tel: +0291-2631839
E-mail ID: info@neelrock.com;
Website: www.neelrock.com
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OTHER DISCLOSURES

(a)

Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have
potential conflict with the interests of listed entity at large;

Besides the transactions mentioned elsewhere in the Annual Report, there were no materially
significant related party transactions during the year conflicting with the interest of the
Company.

(b) Details of non-compliance by the listed entity, penalties, strictures imposed on the

()

(d)

(e)

)

listed entity by stock exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any
matter related to capital markets, during the last three years; None

Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle blower policy, and affirmation
that no personnel has been denied access to the audit committee;

Pursuant to Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the
SEBI Listing regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated Whistle Blower Policy for
vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report to the management about the
unethical behavior, fraud or vielation of Company's code of conduct. The mechanism
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors who
use such mechanism and makes provision for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee in exceptional cases. None of the personnel of the Company has been denied
access to the Audit Committee. During the financial year under review, none of the
Complaint has received.

The Company complied with the requirements of the Schedule V Corporate Governance
report sub-paras (2) to (10) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of Discretionary
Requirements

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate
Governance as per Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Adoption of non-mandatory requirements
pursuant to SEBI (LODR), 2015 1s being reviewed by the Board from time to time.

The Disclosures of the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements
specified in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation
46 are as follows: 45



(2)

(h)

Regulation Particulars of Regulation o m]E‘l:::;:;nS}tatus
17 Board of Directors NA
18 Audit Committee NA
19 Nomination and Remuneration Committee NA
20 Stake Holders Relationship Committee NA
21 Risk Management Committee NA
22 Vigil Mechanism NA
23 Related Party Transactions NA
24 Corporate Governance requirement with NA
respect of Subsidiary of Listed entity
25 Obligation with respect to Independent NA
Director
26 Obligation with respect to Directors and NA
Senior Management
27 Other Corporate Governance Requirement NA
46(2)(b) to | Website NA
(D)
Code of Conduct:

The Company has in place a comprehensive Code of Conduct applicable to all the employees
and Non-executive Directors including Independent Directors. The Code is applicable to Non-
executive Directors including Independent Directors to such extent as may be applicable to
them depending on their roles and responsibilities. The Code gives guidance and support
needed for ethical conduct of business and compliance of law.

CEO and CFO Certification

In line with the requirements of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Noratmal Kawar,
Managing Director and Mr. Anil Kawar, Executive Director have submitted a certificate to the
Board, certifying inter-alia, that the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the
year ended March 31, 2019 were reviewed to the best of their knowledge and belief, that they
do not contain any material untrue statement, do not omit any material facts, are not misleading
statements, together present a true and fair view and are in compliance with the applicable laws
and regulations. The certificate further confirms that the transactions entered into by the
Company for establishing internal control, financial reporting, evaluation of the internal
control systems and making of necessary disclosures to the Auditors and the Audit Committee
have been complied with.
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(k)

(N

Disclosure with respect to Demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account:
Pursuant to the SEBI Circular and Regulation 39 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, during
the year under review, there are no outstanding shares in the demat suspense account,

Proceeds from public issues, rights issues, preferential issues, etc,
During the year ended March 31, 2019, there were no proceeds from public issues, rights issues,
preferential issues, etc.

The Company has adopted the policy on dissemination of information on the material events to
stock exchanges in accordance with the Regulation 30 of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has adopted the policy on preservation of documents in accordance with the
Regulation 9 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

(m) Company Secretary in Practice Certification:

(n)

In accordance with the Listing Regulations, the Company has obtained the certificate from a
Practising Company Secretary confirming that as on March 31, 2019, none of the directors on
the Board of the Company has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing
as directors by Securities and Exchange Board of India/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any

such authority and the same is appended to this Report.

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Number of complaints filed during the financial year NIL

Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year NIL

Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year | NIL

DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

As provided under Schedule -V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors
and the Senior Management Personnel have confirmed  compliance with the Code of
Conduct and Ethics for the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

For Neelkanth Rock- Minerals Limited

Place: Jodhpur NORATMAL KAWAR
Date: 30.05.2019 47 MANAGING DIRECTOR



CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify that:

a. wehavereviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the Financial
Year ended 31" March, 2019 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

(i1) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

b.  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company's
code of conduct.

¢. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for
financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control
systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to
the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of
such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d. Wehave indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there are no:

(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(i1) significant changes in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosure in
the notes to the financial statements; and

(111) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having significant role in the
company's internal control system over financial reporting.

For Neelkanth Rockminerals Limited

Anil Kawar Noratmal Kawar
Date: 30.05.2019
DIN: 00464523 DIN: 00464435
Place: Jodhpur
Director Managing Director
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER CHAPTER IV OF THE SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

To
The Members of
Neelkanth Rock-Minerals Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Neelkanth
Rock-Minerals Limited ('the Company') for the year ended 3 1st March, 2019, as stipulated
in Chapter IV of the Securities and Exchange Board of India(Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Regulations™).

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the corporate
governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance
as stipulated in the above mentioned Regulations,

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

FOR RAHUL SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 019910C)

Rahul Shah
Date: 30.05.2019 (Proprietor)
Place: Jodhpur Membership. No.: 423839
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuantto Regulation 34(3] and schedule V para C clause of (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015

To
The Members,
NEELKANTH ROCK-MINERALS LIMITED

This certificate is issued pursuant to clause of (10)(i) of part C of schedule V of
SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment)

Regulations,2018.
On the basis of documents and explanations given to us by the

Company/Director , we hereby certify that none of the following directors on
the board of NEELKANTH ROCK-MINERALS LIMITED(" the Company”)
have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directors of the Company by SEBI, Ministry Of Corporate Affairs or any other
Statutory Authority as on March 31,2019:

» Mr. Noratmal Kawar

« Mr. Anil Sayarchand Kawar
+ Mrs. Shweta Vikash Kawar
« Mr. Rajendra Kumar Abani

« Mr.Naresh Kumar Jain

FOR SKJ & Associates
Company Secretaries

' SATISH KUMAR JAIN
Place : Mumbai Proprietor

Date : 30-05-2019 FCS-6398/PCS-6632
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RAHUL SHAH < CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
SHAHO Ki POLE PUNGAL PARA - JODHPUR

carahulshah1726@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of NEELKANTH ROCKMINERALS LIMITED

1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NEELKANTH
ROCKMINERALS LIMITED ('the Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31,2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of
other comprehensive Income, the cash flow statement and the statement of
change in equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2019 and its profit/loss, other comprehensive
Income, its cash flows and statement of change in equity for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs
are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters
We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our

report.

Other Information
The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the
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other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Company's annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditors' report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to reportin this regard.

2.Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS financial statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/ loss
(including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the
ompany in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.
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3. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the auditin order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
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opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

4. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the
Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section
(11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 'A" a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent
applicable.

2) Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a.) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit;
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b.) Inouropinion proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of
those books.

c.) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, including the
statement of other comprehensive Income, its cash flows and
statement of change in equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d.) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with
the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 and Companies (Indian
Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended

e.) Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as
on March 31, 2019, and taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019, from being
appointed as a director in terms of sec 164(2) of the Act.

f.) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B,

g.) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors ) Rules,2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanation given to us:

i) The company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its
financial position.

i) The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

i) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR RAHUL SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN 019910C

PLACE : JODHPUR
DATED: 30th May 2019

(RAHUL SHAH)
PARTNER
MEM NO. 423839
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ANNEXURE 'A’

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE
MEMBERS OF NEELKANTH ROCKMINERALS LIMITED AS AT 31ST MARCH

2019

i) In respect of its fixed assets:

(@)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the

i

vi)

Management. According to the information and explanations given to us
no material discrepancies were naticed on such verification.

The company holds title of the immovable properties held by the
company in its name.

As explained to us inventories were physically verified during the year by
the management at reasonable intervals and if any material
discrepancies noticed, the same have been dealt with properly in the
books of accounts.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firm,
limited liability partnership or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act 2013 and hence
subcl. (a), (b) and (c) are not applicable.

As explained to us, there is no loan, investment, guarantee or security
provided during the year under report which are covered by the
provisions of sec 185 or 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under
report.

As explained to us, the Central Govt has not specified maintenance of
costrecords under sec 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in the case of
the company.

vii) a. According to the information and explanations given to us in respect

of Statutory and other dues the Company has been regular in depositing
56



undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income Tax, Custom Duty, Goods and Service Tax, cess and
any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities during the year.

b. As stated to us, there is no disputed amount of the statutory and other

viii)

Xi)

xii)

xiit)

Xiv)

dues pending for payment which are under litigation at any forum.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company
has not availed financial assistance from any of the financial institution
and/or bank and therefore Clause (viii) to the CARO, 2019 is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not raised any moneys either by way of Initial Public Issue or
Further Public Offer (including debt instrument) or raised any term loan
from duirng the year under report and therefore Clause (ix) to the
CARO, 2019is not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the
company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records, no managerial remuneration has been
paid or provided during the year under report and therefore the Clause
(xi)tothe CARO, 2019 is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company
is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, the Clause 3 (xii) to the order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records, all the transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sec 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statement as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related
Party Disclosure specified under sec 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of records, the company has made any preferential
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allotment or private placement of shares or fully or parily convertible
debentures and therefore Clause (xiv) to the order is not applicable.

xv) As stated to us, the company has not entered into any non cash
transaction with the directors or persons connected with him.

xvi) As stated to us, the company is not required to be registered under sec
45]A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 during the year under
report.

FOR RAHUL SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN 019910C

PLACE : JODHPUR
DATED: 30th May 2019

(RAHUL SHAH)
PARTNER
MEM NO. 423839
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) referred to in our report of even date.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
NEELKANTH ROCKMINERALS LIMITED. (“The Company”) as of 31 March 2019 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls :

The Company’'s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’'s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility :

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
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provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting :

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting :

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
control system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

FOR RAHUL SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN 019910C

(RAHUL SHAH)
PROPRIETOR

MEM NO. 423839
PLACE : JODHPUR
DATED: 30th May 2019
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PART | -BALANCE SHEET
M/S NEELKANTH ROCK MINERALS LIMITED
Balance Sheet As At 31 March 2019

(Amount in Rupees)

PARTICULARS Note No. 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 2 3 4
(1) ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 2,517,068 3,469,552
{b) Capital work-in-progress - -
{c) Financial Assets
- Investments 5 1,512,000 1,512,000
(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 6 2,153 446 2,182,753
(&) Other non-current assets 10 1,163,129 1,382 637
(2) Current assets
(&) Inventories 7 1,789,185 2,290,963
b) Financial Assets
{i}) Trade receivables 8 2,759,330 3,120,216
{ii} Cash and cash equivalents g 49,929 73,817
(iii) Other Balances with Bank 9 133,482 235,220
(iv) Loans 10 43,067,102 40,892 891
(3) Other current assets 10 1,076,403 704,231
Total Assets 56,221,074 55,864,279 |
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(&) Equity Share capital 1 50,437,000.00 50,437,000
{b) Other Equity 12 5,384,297 4,868,571
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade payables
1. Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises - -
2. Dues of creditors other than Micro
and
small Enterprises 13 211,071 182,911
(b) Other current liabiliies 14 4,083 375,797
{c) Provisions 15 184,623 -
Total Equity and Liabilities 56,221,074 55,864,279
See accompanying notes to the
financial statements 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
For and on behalf of the board

As per our report of even date

FOR RAHUL SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN 019910C

(RAHUL SHAH)
PROPRIETOR

MEM NO. 423839
PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED: 30th May 2019
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M/S NEELKANTH ROCK MINERALS LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2019

Particulars Notes 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18

Rs. Rs.
i.INCOME
a. Revenue from operations (gross) 16 - 2,863,888
Less: excise duty - -
Revenue from operations (net} - 2,863,888
b.Other income 17 3,164 855 2,910,608
Total revenue (i) 3!164,555 5,774,496
ii. EXPENSES
a.Cost of raw material and components| 18 (0} -
consumed
b.Trading Goods - 894,478
c.Changes in inventories of finished goods,| 19 - 2,608,446
work-in-progress and traded goods
d.Employee benefits expense 20 324,383 529,676
e. Other expenses 21 2,036,582 2,109,648
f. Depreciation and amortization expense 22 60,338 403,379
g. Finance costs 23 13,897 12,704
Total expenses (ii) 2,435,200 6,558,331
iii. Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and 729,655 (783,835)
tax iii=(i-ii)
iv. Exceptional items - -
v. Profit/ {loss) before tax (iii-iv) 729,655 (783,835)
vi. Tax expense
a. Current tax 184,623 -
b. Deferred Tax 29,306 21,598
¢. Income Tax Paid - -
Total Tax Expense (vi) 213,929 21,598
vii. Profit/ (loss) for the period from 515,726 (805,433)
continuing operations (v-vi)
viii.Profit/ (loss) from discontinued - -
operations
ix.Tax expense of discontinued operations - -
x. Profit/ (loss) from discounting operations - -
(after tax) (viii-ix)
Xi. Profit/ (loss) for the period (vii+x) 51 5!'!26 5805!433!
xii. Other comprehensive income - -
- Items that will not be reclassified to profit or - -
loss
- Income tax relating to items that will not be - -
reclassified to profit or loss
- ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
- Income tax relating to items that will be - -
reclassified to profit or loss
xiii. Total comprehensive income for the 515,726 (805,433)
period (xi+xii)
{Profit/ loss + other comprehensive income)
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xiv. Earnings per equity share (for

continuing operations)
a) Basic 24 0.10 -0.16
b) Diluted 0.10 -0.16

xv. Earnings per equity share (for
discontinued operations)

a) Basic - -
b) Diluted » 4

xvi. Earnings per equity share (for
discontinued & continuing operations)
a) Basic 0.10 (0.16)

b) Diluted 0.10 (0.16)

Earnings Per Equity Share [Nominal Value of
Share Rs. 10/~ (31 March 2018: Rs. 10/-]

Summary of significant accounting policies 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the board
FOR RAHUL SHAH & CO.
SRS AT R NORAT MAL KAWAR ANIL KAWAR
ICAI FRN 019910C MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN 00464435 DIN 00464523
(RAHUL SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
MEM NO. 423839

AKSHAY VYAS RAMESHWAR JANGID

PLACE : JODHPUR COMPANY SEC. CFO

DATED: 30th May 2019
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NEELKANTH ROCKMINERALS LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2019
(PERSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT WITH THE STOCK EXCHANGE)

S.NO. |[PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
Hs. Hs.
AL CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
I{Met Profit Before Tax & Extra ordinary items 729,655 (783,835)
2| Adjustments for =
(I} Depreciation 60,338 403,379
(I} Preliminary Expenses written off - -
(I} Profit /Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 92,145 -
(IV) Interest Paid 1,006 12,704
(V) Excess Provision write off - 8,173
(V1) Stock Damaged 501,778 =
(VI Interest Received (3,164,855) {2,292 083)
(2,509, 588) (1,867.827)
I Operating Profit before Working Capital (1,779.933) (2,651.662)
Changes (1+2)
4| Adjustments for -
(I} Trade and other Receiveables (2.185.496) (3.811 444)
(I} Inventories - 3,584,374
(111} Trade Payables {343,553) (TR, 706),
(2,529.050) (305,776)
5{Cash Generated from Operations (3+4) (4,308,052 (2,957 438)
6fLess: Interest Paid/Capitalised 1,006 12,704
Deletion beford St PA 2018 - 240,369
1,006 253,073
TlCash Flow Before Extra-Ordinary Items (5-6) (4,309,988) (3,210,511)
BlExtra-Ordinary Items - =
9{Net Cash from Operating Activities (4,309,988 (3,210,511
B. CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
10| Purchase of Fixed Assets
(Including Capital Work in Progress) B00, 000 -
11]5ale of Fixed Assets - -
12| Other Mon Current Investment 219,508 (186,443)
13 |Interest Received 3.164.855 2,292,083
4,184,363 2,105,640
. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
14| Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares - -
15| Increase in Deposits -
13|NET INCREASE TN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS [{A)+H{B¥+{ C)] (125,625) (1,104.871)
16| Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 309,036 1,413,907
17]Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalenis 183,411 309,036
o (0}
As Per our Report of even Date
FOR RAHUL SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants NORAT MAL KAWAR ANIL KAWAR
TERLRIN. S MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN 00464435 DIN 00464523
(RAHUL SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
MEM NO, 423839 AKSHAY VYAS RAMESHWAR JANGID
PLACE : JODHPUR COMPANY SEC. CFO

DATED: 30th May 2019

AUDITORS ' CERTIFICATE

We have verified the Cash Flow Statement of Neelkanth Rock Minerals Ltd. for the Year Ended on 31st March, 2019 with reference to the
audited statement of accounts of the company, The cash flow statement is found to be in accordance with the requirement of clause 32 of the

Listing Agreement with stock exchange.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2019

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

Neelkanth Rockminerals Limited is a Public Limited company domiciled
in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
then in force. The company is engaged in the manufacturing and selling of
Granite slabs/Tiles and Mineral Products.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a) Basis of preparation and compliance with Ind AS

"These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
the Indian Accounting Standards(referred to as “Ind AS”) as prescribed under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies(Iindian
Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time."

These financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on May, 30, 2019

b) Basis of measurement

The Ind AS financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis using historical cost conventions and on accrual method of
accounting except otherwise stated.

c) Functional and presentation currency

These Ind AS Financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees
which is the company's functional curreny and all financial information
presented in Rupees have been rounded off.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Change in Accounting policy:-
As stated to us, there is no significant change in accounting policy of
the company affecting the financial statements in any manner.

b) Use of estimates:-

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS
requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and
the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of
current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.
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c) Property, Plant and Equipments

Property, plants and equipments are shown at cost net of accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses if any. Cost comprises of purchase price,
other direct attributable costs for bringing the assets to its working conditions
for its intended use and proportionate allocated share of indirect expenses, if
any.

d) Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets

Depreciation on property, plant and equipments is computed on written
down value method at such rates as computed considering useful life provided
in Sch |l of the Act.

e) Investment

"Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for
not more than one year from the date on which such investments are made,
are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as
long-term investments.”

"On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost
comprises purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as
brokerage, fees and duties."

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of
cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term
investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is
made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the
investments.

"On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying
amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of
profit and loss."

f) Inventories are valued and shown as under:

i) Inventories are taken as per physical verification conducted by the
management.

ii) Inventories of Raw Material, Consumables, Stores, Oil & Lubricants,
Fuel, and Packing Materials have been valued at cost or market price
whichever is lower.

iii) Work in Progress and Finished Goods have been valued at lower of

cost or market price.
iv) Scrap and wastage are valued at market realisable value.
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g) Revenue Recognition

i) Sales of products are recognized at the time of invoicing to
customers

ii) There is no excise duty on sales.
h) Preliminary Expenses

Preliminary expenditure is amortized over a period of 5 years
commencing from the year of commencement of commercial production.

i) Taxation

Tax expenses for the year, comprising current tax and deferred tax are
included in determining the net profit for the year.

A provision is made for the current tax based on tax liability computed
in accordance with relevant tax rates and tax laws. The deferred tax for all
timing differences arising between taxable income and accounting income are
recognized at currently enacted tax rates.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty
that they will be realized and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their
respective carrying values at each balance sheet date.

j) Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a
present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot
be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not
recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial
statements

k) Gratuity and other Benefits to Employees

The contribution to provident fund are being made monthly and are
accounted for on accrual basis. Provision of Gratuity has however not been
made.

I) Prior period and Extra ordinary ltems

Material events accruing after the Balance Sheet date are taken into
cognizance. These items and changes in accounting policies, if material, are
separately disclosed wherever required. The changes in accounting policies
are generally made only where so required by statutes or standards or by
complulsion of convenience.
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONT.)

4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS
Parlcwlars Land Buildngs Defice Bullding Plamt  and] Compulers Fisrnitiure & Wehiches Items  below Rs, Taotal
Blachinery Fizxtures and SO
OHfice Equipment
Com o vathoalion
Az 1 April 2018 496,371 8507 441 78,053 4,019,673 628,355 1,341,017 276,581 25,487 15,803,855
Additionsing. - : ¥ 3 i . 2 &
Depoesaidd] during the year . - - 3243098 - = = 3,243,048
AL March 2018 486,271 BT 441 73,065 777,525 HaH, 355 547,117 226,681 T6,207 274,847
Dagpreciation
AL 1 Agell 2018 - 7,160,085 T2 608 3028214 595,348 1,271,208 200,799 25,407 12514, 044
Chargn for e yaar - - (el k1] - - - - EO. 338
Cigreriale E - 2345903 & = = - 2345 803
&1 31 March 2010 7. 100,005 22 05 FEEETT E96,048. 1371208 00, TR TEANT W0, 224,774 |
et Black
(AL 31 March 2018 A0EIT 1,547,358 SiE AR (IR IATE B9,312 L 3,469,857
At 31 March 2018 06T 1.347,358 518,454 876 FATB [CXIH 16782 507,088
5. FINANCIAL ASSETS- NON-CURRENT- INVESTMENT 3103-19 31-03-18
Rs. Rs.
Mon-lrade investrments {valsed at cost unbess stated othenwise)
In Gowt. Securities
Mational Saving cartificates 29,000 249,000
Quoted Equity Instruments
BOD Equity Shares of Deep Diemonds {F) Lid, {Previous year 800 shares) 8,000 a.000
Unguoted Equity Instrumants
147500 (Previous Year 147500/ Equily Shares of Rs. 107 each fully paid up in Jai Ambey Granited Ltd.)
1,475,000 1,475, 000
Total = 1,512,000 1,512,000 |
Aggregate Amount of Quoled Investments (Market value, Rs. 10200,00) 8,000 8000
(31 March 2018: 10200.00 }
| Acaregate Amowd of Linguoted Invwestrments 1475000 1,475 OO0
&, DEFERRED TAX ASSETS [NET) 31-03-18 31-03-14
Rs. Rs.
Defered tax Asset o =
Fiwed assets: Impact of differance betwaan tax depreciation and
depreciation’ amodization charged for the fmancial r\gporrinﬂ 2,182,753 2,204 351
Gross Deferred Tax Assets 2,182 753 2,204 351 |
Defermad tax Liability
Impact of difference between tax depreciation and Degreciation charged in fnancial statement, 29,306 21,598
Gross D 29,306 21,598 |
Het Deferred Tax Asset 2,153 446 2182 T8
7. INVENTORIES {valued at lower of cost and net reqlizable value) -ty c t
31-03-13 31-03-18 31-03-18 31-03-18 |
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Raw mataerials = - 1352531 1,654,300
[reler note 18) < g
Wark-in-progrees {reler note 18) = : i
Finlehed goods {refer nole 19) . i 2
Consumables = = 436 654 436 654 |
Total - - 1,789,185 2,390,963 |
8. TRADE RECEIVABLES n-current Current
Trade recelvables 30318 31-03-18 31-03-19 31-03-18
Rs. Rs. Rs. R=.
8.1 Considered good unless stated otherwise Outstanding for a period exceading slx menths]
from the date they are due for payment
~Secured, considersd good - - - -
-Unsecured, considered good - 2,759,330 3,120,216
~Droubifid - -
Sub-Total - - 2,760,330 3,120,216
Less;-Provision for doubtiul - - - -
receivables
| TOTAL (A} = Z 2,759,330 3,120,216
8.2 Other recelvables
-Securad, cansidered good - -
-Unsacurad, considerad good ¥
~Dioubtful - - -
Sad=-Tatal - - -
Legs-Pravision for doubtful - -
recelvables
TOATL (B - - - -
| Total (A + B) - - 2,759,330 3,120,216
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9, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT Non-current Current
H-03-19 310318 310319 31-03-18
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Cash and cash equivalents

1.Cash on hand - = 43 926 73817

2 Balances with banks:

=L CUrTent acoounts - - 133482 235,220

Tota . = 183,411 309,036 |
10._LOANS AND ADVANCES Non-current Current
310319 310318 31-03-18 3M-03-18
Rs. Rs, Rs, Rs.

Sacuriy deposi

Unsecured, considered good 438,553 415,553 . -

TOTAL (A) 438,553 415,553 - -

Loans . - 43,067,102 40,802 859

TOTAL (B} " ’ 43,067,102 40,892,891

Other Current Assets

Prepaid expenses - - - 1,050

Cther Assats 98,000 98,000 446,571 428,979

Balances with Statutory'Govemment authorities 625,576 BEB, 084 629,832 274,202

TOTAL (C) 723,576 967,084 1,076,403 704,231 |

[ Total (A+B + C) 1,063,120 [  1382637] 44143 41,597,122

11, Equity Share Capital {Amount in Ru }

Particulars Opening Changes in | Opening Changes in Closing balance
balance equity share [balance equity share  |as at 31 Mar 2019
as at 1 Apr  |capital during [as at 1 Apr  |capital during
2017 the year 2018 lihe year

Authorized Shares Capital

Equity shares of Rs 10/- sach fully pesd up 55,000,000 = 55,000,000 - 55 00:0,000

Sul d and Fully Pald-up Shares
Equily shares of Rs 10/- each fully paéd up 50,437 000 = 50,437,000 - 50,437,000
Equity shares 31-03-18 31-03-18
Nos. Rs. Nos, Rs.

Atihe beginning of the period 5,043,700 | 50437000 5,043,700 50,437,000

Issuied during the period -Fully Paid up - - - -

Outstanding at the end of the period 5,043,700 | 50,437,000 5,043,700 50,437,000

b. Termsirights ed to equity shares
The company has only one class of eguity shares having a par value of Rs,10V- per share, Each holder of equity shares is entifled fo one vote per share. The company
declares and pays dividends in Indian rupess. No dividend however has been proposed by the Board of Directors for the financlal year 2018-13

In the event of Byuidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remalning assats of the company, aler distibution of all preferential amounts,
The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares hald by the shareholders.

ils of shareholders b mere than 5% equity shares in the ¢ an 310319 310318
P, % holding in o, % holding in the
the class class

Equity shares of Rs. 10¢- each fully paid

Name of Sharsholder

Anil Sayarchand Kawar 357 425 789 357425 708
Gaulam Chand Kawar 332,890 789 332,880 6.60
Noratmal Kawar 317686 789 317,885 .30
Shantlal Kawar 608,208 1336 g0 v
Sohanial Kawar 323,922 Fen 323,922 G
Sumd Kawar 296 862 ?'EH 266,862 5493
Jail Ambay Graniles Lid, 463,850 . 4563 850 8.20

As par records of the company, including ils register of shareholdersimambers and other declaralions received from shareholders regarding beneficial interast, the above
shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.
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12. Other Equity {Amount in Rupees)
Particulars Share Equity Reserves and Surplus Total
application componant of
compeund
|meney Eniancal
pending Instruments
allotment
Capital Securities Other Retained
Reserve Premium Reserves Earnings
Reserve [Subsidy)
Balanca at the beginning of the period 01 April 2017 2,000,000 3,665,831 5 665 B3
Transfer to retained earmnings - (B05 433} (H05 433)
Any ather change; Excess tax provision made in 8473
Previous year !
Balance at the beginning of the reporting pariod - - - - 2000000 2.B68.571 4,868 571
Changes in accounting policy or prior period emors - - - - - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporing
pefiod i g n g 5 A g
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - = - - &
Dividends - - - - - - -
Transfer (o retained eamings - 515,726 515,726
Any other change: Excess lax provision made in
Previous year E 3 & ) i 2
Balance at the end of the reporting pericd - - - - 2,000,000 3,384 297 5384 297
133 TRADE PAYABLES - DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES HWon=current Current
{As per the information supplied by vendors) 30313 31-03-18 310318 3103-18
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
a. Principal and interest amount remaining wnpaid
b, Interast due thereon remalining wnpaid
c.inferest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2008, along with the amount of the payment made 1o the supplier beyond the
apponied day
d.Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but bayond
the appointed day during the period) but without adding interest specified under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Act, 2006
a.Interesl acerued and remaining unpaid
Linterest remaining due and payable evan in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest
dues a5 above are actually paid 1o the small enterprises
Total - 13.a
13.b. TRADE PAYABLES- DUES TO OTHERS (Including ptances) - - 211,071 162911
W . . 211,0M 182,911
Total 13.a+13.b - - 211,0M 182911
14, OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 0319 0318
Rs. Rs.
Banus Payable 30,828
EPF/ESI Payable - 4,712
Eleciricity Exp.Provision - 238810
Security Deposit recd from tenant - 100,000
TDS/TCS payable 4 083 1,447
Total 4,083 EYENET
15, SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 10319 31-03-18
Rs. Rs.
Income Tax provision less advance tax paid 184,623 -
Total 184 623 .
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16. REVEM OM OPERATIONS 310319 21-03-18
Rs. Rs.
Sale of products
8. Finished goods - 2,863,888
b. Raw Material & Consumables = N
| Revanue from Cperations (Gross) . 2 888
Less: Excise duty & - -
| Revenue from Operations (net) - 2 888
Details of preducts sold 310319 31-03-18
Rs. Rs.
Granile Slabs/Ties - 1,166,868
Bernlonite Powder - 1,607,020
Sub-Total = 2,863 BBB
Raw materials-Bantonile Lumps - -
Sub-Total - -
[ Total - 2,863,888 |
17. OTHER INCOME 31-03-1% 31-03-18
Rs. Rs.
Inlt. On Bank and Securlly deposils 3,163,700 2,202 083
Interest recesved (KMBL) 1,146 1,424
Feaund Cif = 1
Rent Received - B17.100
| Total 3,164,855 2,910,608
18. COST OF RAW MATERIAL AND COMPOMENT. NS 1-03-19 3-03-18
Y Rs,
Inventory al the beginning of the year 1%5&,3!]9 2,748,787
Add: Purchases - -
1,854,309 2,T48,T8T
Less: Stock Damaged 501,778 -
Less: Trading Goods - 894 478
Less: inventory at the end of the year 1,352 531 1,854 309
Cost of raw material and comgonents congumed (0] -
Details of raw material and components consumed 31-03-19 31-03-18
Rs. Rs.
Granite Blocks - -
Bentonite Lumps {0 -
Total [0 -
Details of invantory 31-03-19 31-03-18
Rs. Rs.
Granite Blocks/Tiles. . 234 415
Bentonite Lumps/Bardana 1,352 531 1,619,854
Total 1,352,531 1,854,309 |
19. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES 31-03-19 3-03-18 (Increase)ll
Rs, Rs. decrease Rs.
Inventories at the end of the year
Work-in-progress - - -
Finishad goods - -
Sub-Taotal - T i
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Work-in-progreas - -
Finsshed goods - 2,608 446 2,608,448
| Sub-Total = 2,608 446 2,606 445
Total - 2,608 446 2 608 446 |
Details of Inventory 310319 31403-18
Rs. Rs.
Raw materialComponents 1,352 531 1,854,300
_Total 1,352,531 1,854,309
Work-in-progress
Granite Slabs
Benloniie Powdar 5 .
Total X 5
Finished goods
Granite Slabs/llles - -
 Bentonite Powder -
Tatal - -
20, EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 310313 31-03-18
Rs. Rs.
Salaries, wages and bonus 319,060 511,568
Contribution to provident and other fund 4,423 168,108
Taotal 324 383 520,676
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1. OTHER EXPENSES 310319 31-03-18
Rs. Rs.
Consumables Consumad - 40,201
Pawar and fsel 153,258 117,799
Faciory General expansas 58,800 37685
Repairs and maintenance
=Plani and machinery - 12 000
Sub-Total 212,058 207,685
Adwertisamant 75063 76,578
Insurance 1,060 4,545
Communication costs 54,840 45 296
Printing and stationary 54 800 51,154
Legal and professional fees. 505 363 578,601
Paymant o auditor (Refer details below) 22.000 22,000
GET reversed on Damaged Stock 26,080 -
Stack Damaged 501,778 -
Lags an sale of Machinary 82,145 -
Mige Enpusnses 3BT 385 1,115,539
L Sub-Total 1,809,524 1,894,713
. Selling and Distribution Expenses
Paching Expenses - 7250
Travelling and conveyance 15,000 -
Sub-Total 15,000 7,250
Tatal 2,036 582 2,109,648
Abaove nees include research and dev el expenges G B
Payment to auditor 30319 31403-18
e Rs. Fis.
As auditor:
Audit fee 18,000 18,000
Tax audil fee = -
In ofher capacity:
Company law matters 4,000 4000
Total 22000 22,000 |
21. DEFRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES 310319 31-03-18
Rs. Rs.
| Depreciation of langible assets 50,336 403,379
| Total &0, 336 403 370
23, FINAMCE COST 31-03-18 3-03-18
Rs. Ra.
Inbarest 1,006 334
| Bank charges 12 891 2,370
Total 13,897 12,704
24. EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) 31-03-19 31-03-18
Rs. Rs.
The following reflects tha profil and share data used in the basic and diluted EFS cormputatians: T
Tolad operations for the year
Profitiloss) afher tax 515,726 [BO5, 433}
Met profit{loss) foe calculation of basic EPS 516,726 {BOS, 433
igh W calculating basic EPS 5043, 700 5,043,700
25. Value of imports calculated on CIF basis 3140319 31-03-18
Rs, Rs,
Faw materals/consumables i =
Capital goods - -
26. Expenditure in foreign currency [accrual basis) 31-03-19 31-03-18
L Rs. Rs.
Total - -
27. Imported and indiganous raw materials, components and spare pars consumed % of total Value % of total Valua
consumption [Rs.} consumption (Rs.)
| Yoar ended 31 March 2018 31-03-19 31-03-19 31-03-18 31-03-18
Raw Materials
Importad - - - -
Indiganouwsly obtained 1060 {0 100 =
100 (@} 100 -
Compaonents
Importad -
Indiganously obtained H
Spare parts
Imgoed * - *
Indigenously oblamed 100 - 100 40,201
28. Earnings in Foreign Currency [(Accrual Basis) 31-03-19 31-03-18
Rs. Rs.

LTotal
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29. Related Party Disclosures

Mames of related parties and refated party refationship
Mzanaging Director

Relatives/Related concerns of Managing Director
Mames

Aril Kawar

Winay Kawar

Siddhi Vinayak Mimerals

Related party transactions

The folowing table provides the total amount of fransactions that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant financial year:

Morat Mal Kawar

a. Salelpurchase of goods and services Rs
Year ended Sale of goods/ Purchase Amount Amount
machine and job charges owed by owed to
refated related
parties® parties*
Associates Concem
-From M5 Siddhi Vinayak Minerals 43,555 4,457 552 .
43,150 5482387 %
c. Salary Paid Date Salary Paid
-Paid to Mr. Vinay Kawar Salary 43,5585 44,000
43,180 254 00
30, Contingent liabilities 31-03-18 31-03-18
Rs. Rs.
NIL Nil

31 Segment Reporting

During the year under consideration, the company operated only one segment Le., manufacturing of Granite Skabs/Tles and Other Minerals Product,

32.The Balances of Sundry Deblors, Sundry Creditors and Loans and Advances are stated at book value subject to confirmation from respective parties.

33.The Previous year figures have Deen recomputed, reclassified, regrouped & reamanged wherever considered necessary o make them comparable wilh current year

figures

FOR RAHUL SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN 019910C

(RAHUL SHAH)
PROPRIETOR

MEM NO. 423839
PLACE : JODHPUR
DATED: 30th May 2019

For and on behalf of the board
NORAT MAL KAWAR ANIL KAWAR
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN 00464435 DIN 00464523
AKSHAY VYAS RAMESHWAR JANGID
COMPANY SEC. CFO
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NEELKANTH ROCK-MINERALS LIMITED
CIN: L14219R]J1988PLC062162
Registered Office: 18 K.M. Stone, Jodhpur Barmer Road,
Village-Narnadi Jodhpur, Rajasthan - 342 001
E-mail ID: info@neelrock.com; Tel: +0291-2631839

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Registered Folio No./DP ID and Client ID:

Name & Address:

Number of Shares held:

[ hereby record my presence atthe 31stAnnual General Meeting of the Company being
held on Monday, the 30 day ofSeptember, 2019 at 02:00P.M. at the Registered Office of
the Company at 18 K.M. Stone, Jodhpur Barmer Road,Village -Narnadi Jodhpur, Rajasthan -

342 001.

Further, please register/ update my/ our under mentioned E -mail ID for sending all future

Company'scorrespondence:
E-mail ID:

Name & Signature of Shareholder/ Proxy/ Authorised Representative
Note: Please complete the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.
ADMISSION AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING VENUE WILL BE ALLOWED ONLY

ONVERIFICATION OF THE MEMBERSHIP DETAILS AND SIGNATURES ON THE
ATTENDANCE SLIP.
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NEELKANTH ROCK-MINERALS LIMITED
CIN: L14219RJ1988PLC062162
Registered Office: 18 K.M. Stone, Jodhpur Barmer Road,
Village-Narnadi Jodhpur, Rajasthan - 342 001
E-mail ID: info@neelrock.com; Tel: +0291-2631839
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 19(3) of the Companies(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014/

Name of the Member(s):

Registered Address:
E-mail ID:
Folio No./ DP ID/ Client ID:
1/We, being the member (s) of shares Neelkanth Rock -MineralsLimited,
hereby appoint
1. Name: Address: e-
mail id , signature or failing him
2. Name: Address:
e-mail id , signature or failing him
3. Name: Address:
e-mail id , signature or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (ona  ballot) for me/us and on my/our behalf at
the31st Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Monday, the 30 th
day ofSeptember, 2019 at 0 2:00 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 18
K.M, Stone, Jodhpur Barmer Road, Village -Narnadi Jodhpur, Rajasthan - 342 001and at
any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as areindicated below:

No. | RESOLUTION
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1 Adoption of Financial Statements for the year ended March 201 9 and Report of

Auditors and Directors thereon.

To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Shweta Vikash Kawar (DIN: 07119867),

P who retires by rotation and beingeligible, offers herself for re-appointment.
Signed this dayof 2019
Signature of Shareholder |Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed anddeposited
at the Registered Office of theCompany, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.
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